

Armin Sayar

Front-End Engineer

📍 Tehran, Iran

☎ +989197895930

✉ itsarminsayar@gmail.com

🔄 github.com/arminsayar

in linkedin.com/arminsayar



ABOUT

Worked on and learned web development with the main focus on the front-end side, I like to work with React in JavaScript frameworks and enjoy learning programming languages better than their frameworks. I love technology and everything related to computers and enjoy learning and developing my knowledge. I can work as a team member but can work independently too. I am familiar with agile methodology in software development.

EDUCATION

2019 – present
Tehran, Iran

Bachelor's degree / Computer Engineering
Islamic Azad University

SKILLS

HTML, CSS
SCSS

TypeScript

JavaScript
jQuery

Next.js

React.js
Styled-Components

Version controls

- Git
- Github

Bootstrap

Package managers

Webpack and Babel

Tailwind

Rest API

Nodejs
Express.js

Unit test
Jest

SOFT SKILLS

- Problem Solver
- Patient

- Creative
- Mentor

- Team Player
- Leader

OTHER SKILLS

SQL Database
SQLite

NoSQL Database
MongoDB

Django
Python

C, C#
C++

Monitoring Tools
Sentry

Dev Ops
Docker, Nginx

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2023/09 – present
Tehran, Iran

Noora Azma International Inspection Company 
Front-End Engineer

- Developing and designing an ERP and business management system
- Developing inspections of classic flows to digital WEB-based flows
- Developing quality assurance based on standards and inspections companies
- Developing real-time support tickets system, task manager, etc.
- Developing inspection WEB app.

- Using Jira to manage tasks and Github to maintain project sources
- 2023/05 – 2023/10
Tehran, Iran
- Rabin Intelligent Ideas (RI2)** [↗](#)
Front-End Developer
- Developing and designing a panel to manage customers for operators
 - Developing a real-time trader web application for buying stocks
 - Developing related projects for Rabin(Rabin Intelligent Ideas (RI2)) Stock Brokerage
 - Using Jira to manage tasks and GitLab to maintain project sources
- 2022/09 – 2023/08
Iran
- Self-employed**
Front-End Mentor
- Teaching the front end from the most basic points along with the project
 - Teaching soft skills, data structures and suitable algorithms for front-end
 - Making connections, and resumes for students
 - Accompanying students as a guide and mentor
- 2022/11 – 2023/05
Tehran, Iran
- Patronet.ir** [↗](#)
Front-End Engineer
- Working on admin and customer panel
 - Gain experience similar to developing exclusive CMS
 - Using Metronic panel with React technology
 - Presence of weekly meetings with weekly reports
 - Using Nextjs to develop a shopping site
- 2022/09 – 2023/01
Filipino, Remote
- Feedopedia** [↗](#)
Front-End developer
- Gaining experience on reword.io
 - Using next.js and tailwind for working on reword project
 - Using scrum and daily meetings
- 2021/06 – 2021/11
Tehran / Frankfort,
Iran / Germany
- Lo.Agency** [↗](#)
Front-End Developer
- Participate in the LO's internship
 - Experience in teamwork, task management, and real project
 - Writing documentation and presenting projects
 - Presence in daily stand-ups meetings and daily reports
 - Work experience and familiarity with Back-End and Front-End side
- 2019/11 – 2021/05
- Self-employed**
WEB Developer
github.com/arminsayar [↗](#)

[📁](#) PROJECTS

Rest-Countries [↗](#)

Open Source

- Search for a country using an input field
- Filter countries by region
- Click on a country to see more detailed information on a separate page
- Toggle the color scheme between light and dark mode